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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, September 16, 2011 9:22 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Gaddafi loyalists say inflict heavy casualties on foes (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewslicker 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 04:41 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Gaddafi loyalists say inflict heavy casualties on foes (Reuters) 

CAIRO (Reuters) - Muammar Gaddafi loyalists have inflicted heavy losses on fighters of Libya's new rulers in 
Bani Walid and are prepared for a long fight, a spokesman for Gaddafi said on Friday in audio comments 
broadcast on a Syria-based television station. 

"The battle is far from over," Moussa Ibrahim told Arrai television. "We have prepared ourselves for a long 
war. We have the equipment and the weapons," he said. 

Many anti-Gaddafi fighters were killed or captured in Bani Walid, he said. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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